

Nordstrom Home & School Club
Meeting Minutes
January 12, 2017

Meeting called to order by Michelle Tarne at 8:00.

1. Welcome

2. President's Report – Michelle Tarne

- a. Approval of meeting minutes
- b. One time fundraising campaign—We are at 33% of our intended goal. We are deeply in need of our families donating to this cause or we ARE going to have to cut programs on our campus. We do not have the manpower to hold another fundraiser so this is it for fundraising! We wanted to reach our \$60,000 goal by Feb. 28th.

3. Principal's Report – Debra Grove

- a. We got a grant called "Culture of Building Literacy"...the national principal of the year will be Mrs. Groves mentor principal and will help look at our school site through the lens of literacy
- b. District site visit on our campus today. All superintendants are here to see the growth and shifts in practice that our teachers are implementing throughout our classrooms. One example is that all classrooms now implement Guided Reading TK-5th grade.
- c. Leadership Morgan Hill will also be touring our school site.

4. Treasurer's Report – Melissa Wipf

- a.

1. Committee Reports:

- a. District Facilities Report: 10.5 million dollars has been allocated to our campus for campus improvements and remodeling!!!!!!!!!! Today we are going to learn more about what on campus is going to be improved. The priority will be improvement of classrooms. The district is now bidding out the process with builders and architects.
Timeline for this project: On the early end, construction could begin fall of 2018. Construction would be happening throughout

the year in order to get this scope of a project complete. The construction type will be Gen 7 style buildings which minimizes the noise of construction. Realistically, this is 2-3 year build out.

-Drop-off: One possibility would be to utilize the areas currently being used by the portables. Another option could be to have all bus traffic stay on Dunne to alleviate the circle drop. There has also been an option on the table that would create a drop off in the Nordstrom Park. The city has been in partnership with the district on this idea.

- b. Auction: coming up on April 21st. We need volunteers and auction donation items. The next meeting is Jan. 22nd from 12:30-2:00.
- c. Father Daughter Dance: coming up on Feb. 9th. We need volunteers.
- d. Art Smart- we need volunteers to help be art docents. We are also participating Feb 10 (2-5pm) \$25 Chocolate and Wine Fundraiser at CCC for TAC (teachers aid coalition) fundraiser. Feb 8 Paint Night.
- e. Dinner Night Out – MOD – Jan 16th – all day
- f. Chess Club – Kari Zabkar Jan 22 – March 2

4. Old Business

5. New Business/Upcoming Dates:

8. Announcements

- a. board is seeking for Secretary/Treasurer positions
 - i. Jennifer be President
 - ii. Lesa will be Vice-President

9. Meeting Adjourned at 9:03